From: Riley, Patrick W. \(ODAG\)

Subject: FW: CLEARING: LRM: [WT-116-120] Due 09/16/2019 Monday at 5:00 PM TODAY -- DOJ/NSA Joint
Statement on FISA

To: Gauhar, Tashina \(ODAG\); Groves, Brendan M. \(ODAG\)

Cc: Metcalf, David \(ODAG\); Lee, Steffanie G. \(ODAG\)

Sent: September 17, 2019 4:00 PM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: FISA60_Leg.docx

Good afternoon, Tash and Brendan,

Please review the redline edit from OMB on page 5 of the attached document and respond as soon as possible. The
hearing is tomorrow and OLA wants to clear by 5pm today.

Thanks,
Patrick

Patrick W. Riley

Paralegal Specialist

U.S. Department of Justice Office of the Deputy Attorney General

4411 RFK Building, 950 Pennsvivania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20530
(b) (6) Office /(X)) Mobile

(D) (6)

From: Silas, Adrien (OLA) {{s} (&) >

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Lee, Steffanie G. (ODAG) {{)K( >; Metcalf, David (ODAG) {{9JX(5)) >; Riley, Patrick
Cc: Rubens, William B. (OLA) < >; Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA) {{)X(&); >;

Subject: FW: CLEARING: LRM: [WT-116-120] Due 09/16/2019 Monday at 5:00 PM TODAY -- DOJ/NSA Joint Statement
on FISA
Importance: High

Any ODAG objection to accepting the attached edit to the congressional hearing statement for tomorrow?
(F.Y.L, the statement was due to the committee yesterday and the hearing is tomorrow.)

From: Thomas, Will 11l EOP/OMB <{{JX(S)] >

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Silas, Adrien (OLA) {{JX(S)} >

Subject: CLEARING: LRM: [WT-116-120] Due 09/16/2019 Monday at 5:00 PM TODAY -- DOJ/NSA Joint Statement on
FISA

OMB clears assuming acceptance of the edit in the attachment. Please confirm and provide a clean final.

Thanks,
will

From: Thomas, Will 111 EOP/OMB {{)X(5))
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:34 AM
To: 'COMMERCE' 8l @ doc.gov>; 'DEFENSE' ({1 N ABIe]n) >; 'HOMELAND SECURITY'
i(b)(6) per DHS >; DL-NSS-LRM {{I(SINLIg\ 1@ >; DL_OSTP_LRM

3(b)(6) per NSC >; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence' {CICIRTIMOIBANL>- 'Privacy and Civil
Liberties Oversight Board' <4 clob.gov>; 'TREASURY' <lIr@treasury.gov>; 'JUSTICE' <justice.lrm@usdoj.gov>
Cc: DL OMB NSD {(JIE N @NSIO >; DL 0MB NSD INTEL {{(QUENEIENE]® >; DL NSC Legal
QN LIRNSIOR>; DL NSC Legislative {{JIRLEIANS1®: >; DL NSC STRATPLAN

}(b)(6) per NSC >; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB {{s)X(5)] >; Seehra, Jasmeet K.
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mailto:e.lrm@usdoj.gov

eor/omMB {(JX(E) >; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB {{ X&)} >; Vaeth,
Matt J. EOP/OMB (X))} >; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB <{{JX(5)) >;
Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB J{JX(5)] >; Wade, Dana T. EOP/OMB

i(b) (6) >; Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB {9} (&) >; Daumit,
Alexander (Jim) J. Il EOP/OMB (b) (6) >; MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB
i(b) (6) >; Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB {{JX(5)) >; Ventura,
Alexandra EOP/OMB {{Q)X(&)] >; Damis, Rody EOP/OMB {{s}X(5)]
Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB {{JX(&)] >; Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB
3(b) (6) >; DLOMB 0GC {{QI(FLIgOlI=: >; Herms, Kevin W. EOP/OMB

i(b) (6) >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB <{{JX(&)) >; Cutshall, Charles
R. EOP/OMB {{JXS)] >; Sugarman, AJ J. EOP/WHO {{JX(5)) >; Fike,
Hugh D. I EOP/OMB {{)K(&)] >; Mclntyre, Natalie M. EOP/OMB
3(b) (6) >; Yaworske, Jason A. EOP/OMB 4 >; DLNSC
Cyber (YN LEI@NSIOM>; Freeland, Jeff K. EOP/WHO {{JX(S)] >; DL-WHO-WHGC-LRM
}(b)(6) per NSC >; DL NSC WWD (IO LEI@NSIOM>; Nye, Joseph B. EOP/OMB

i(b) (6) >; Joyce, Shannon M. EOP/OMB J(JK(5))
eor/OMB {{JX(S)] >; Smith, Jason S. EOP/NSC <
James D. EOP/WHO {{)K(&)] >; 'Silas, Adrien (OLA)' {{9)K(&)]
Subject: TIME SENSITIVE LRM: [WT-116-120] Due 09/16/2019 Monday at 5:00 PM TODAY -- DOJ/NSA Joint Statement
on FISA

>

’

>; Bashadi, Sarah O.
>; Mandolfo,

TIME SENSITIVE DEADLINE: 5:00 PM Monday, Sep 16 2019

Please find attached the joint DOJ/NSA statement on FISA for a 9/18 House Judiciary Committee hearing. You will note that
the statement supports permanent reauthorization of certain FISA provisions. Provide your clearance/edits/comments by the
deadline above. Thanks.

LRM ID: WT-116-120
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

FROM: Leon, Bryan (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference
SUBJECT: LRM: [WT-116-120] Due 09/16/2019 Monday at 5:00 PM TODAY — Joint DOJ/NSA Statement on FISA

OMB CONTACT: Will Thomas(OMB)
E-Mail: [NYE)
PHONE: [{s)X(3))

Vg (b)(6) per OMB

In accordance with OMB Circular No. A-19, OMB requests the views of your agency on the above subject before advising on
its relationship to the program of the President.

Please advise us if this item will affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory Pay-as-You-Go Act of
2010.

Document ID: 0.7.10663.46256



From: Silas, Adrien \(OLA\)

Subject: FW: OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD/FBI/NSA Tstmny

To: Lee, Steffanie G. \(ODAG\); Metcalf, David \(ODAG\); Riley, Patrick W. \(ODAG\)

Cc: Johnson, Joanne E. \(OLA\); Rubens, William B. \(OLA\); Lasseter, David F. \(OLA\)

Sent: November 4, 2019 8:41 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: FW_ OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD_FBI_NSA Tstmny .eml, FISA61.doc.docx

Any ODAG objection to submitting to OMB the attached, draft DOJ response to OMB’s passback of
interagency comments on the attached NSD-FBI-NSA congressional hearing statement? NSD and the FBI indicate
that the draft response [{S}[() N el @ind=] (F.Y.L,
the statement is due to the Subcommittee today (Monday).)

The Department of Justice accepts the edit, as reflected in the file attachment (“FISA61.doc.docx™). Please
note that we also have deleted the sentence following the edit, as that sentence related to the sentence that the OMB-
passed edit proposed for deletion.

From: Thomas, Will 11l EOP/OMB <{{JX(S)]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12:13 PM
To: Silas, Adrien (OLA) <{s)N(5)] >
Subject: FW: OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD/FBI/NSA Tstmny

OMB clears this statement assuming acceptance of the edit tracked in the attachment. Please confirm and provide a
clean final copy.

Begin forwarded message:

To: "Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB" >, "Ventura, Alexandra

Subject: OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD/FBI/NSA Tstmny

Attached for OMB clearance is a draft prepared statement (“FISA61.doc.docx™) for the November
6, 2019, joint appearance of Deputy Assistant Attorney General J. Bradford Wiegmann, an FBI Deputy
Assistant Director yet-to-be identified, and Susan Morgan of the National Security Agency before the
Senate Judiciary Committee at a hearing entitled “Reauthorizing the USA FREEDOM Act of 2015.” 1
have attached a document (“misc14.docx™) tracking changes from a previously cleared September 18,
2019, statement before the House Judiciary Committee on the same subject. The statements are nearly
identical. The statement is due to the Committee on Monday, November 4, 2019.

Please acknowledge receipt of this message. Thank you.

Document ID: 0.7.10659.58342



From: Riley, Patrick W. \(ODAG\)

Subject: FW: OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD/FBI/NSA Tstmny

To: Groves, Brendan M. \(ODAG\); Sherwin, Michael R. \(ODAG\); Raman, Suijit \(ODAG\)

Cc: Metcalf, David \(ODAG\); Lee, Steffanie G. \(ODAG\)

Sent: November 5, 2019 7:21 AM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: FW_ OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD_FBI_NSA Tstmny .eml, FISA61.doc.docx,
FISA61.doc.pdf

Good morning, Brendan, Mike, and Sujit,

Please review the attached DOJ response to OMB’s passback of interagency comments and respond as soon as
possible. The accepted edit and an additional edit are on p. 5 of the document (p. 4 of the statement) attached, in Word
and PDF.

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

4411 RFK Building, 950 Pennsyivania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20530
(b) (6) Office /{{)X(5)) Mobile

(b) (6)

From: Silas, Adrien (OLA) {{9JX(8).
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 8:41 PM

To: Lee, Steffanie G. (ODAG) < >; Metcalf, David (ODAG) {{JX(S) >; Riley, Patrick
Cc: Johnson, Joanne E. (OLA) <{9)X(§)] >; Rubens, William B. (OLA) {{)X{(&)} >;

Subject: FW: OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD/FBI/NSA Tstmny
Importance: High

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.10659.58342

Document ID: 0.7.10659.57934



From: Thomas, Will [l EOP/OMB

Subject: FW: OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD/FBI/NSA Tstmny
To: Silas, Adrien \(OLA\)

Sent: November 4, 2019 12:13 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: FISA61 CARRYOVER.docx

OMB clears this statement assuming acceptance of the edit tracked in the attachment. Please confirm and provide a
clean final copy.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Silas, Adrien (OLA)" {(YXE)
To: "Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB" <{{s}X{§))
EOP/OMB" {{9X(&) >

Subject: OLA Serv 120597, USA FREEDOM Reauth - NSD/FBI/NSA Tstmny

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.10659.58342

>, "Ventura, Alexandra

Document ID: 0.7.10659.57934-000001



From: Hovakimian, Patrick \(ODAG\)

Subject: Fwd: Draft legislation

To: Rosen, Jeffrey A. \(ODAG\)

Sent: March 6, 2020 10:25 AM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: DOJ Leg Proposal (Draft 3.6.2020).docx, ATT00001.htm, FISAReformSummaryFinal.docx, ATT00002.htm

Draft FISA materials attached.

Patrick Hovakimian

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Burns, David P. (NSD)" () X(®), >

Date: March 6, 2020 at 10:19:37 AM EST
To: "DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)" ()R (®); >, "Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)"
3(0) (6) >

Subject: FW: Draft legislation

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 0.7.10663.43443

Document ID: 0.7.10659.56494
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